- C

Envuronmental Protect»on Agency

ht um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
: . County Wexford, Ireland
Dr. Ewen Mullins Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

. ’ . Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Teagasc Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Oak Park T +353 53 9160600
CO Carlow . ) F: +353 53 9160699
) E: info@epa.ie
’ W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

15 March 2012

Request for further information under Article 19 (1) of S. I. No. 500 of 2003 with
regard to notification for consent to release GMOs into the environment for
purposes other than placing on the market (GMO Register G0469-01, Reference
B/IE/12/01) - 1% request

- Dear Dr Mullins

I refer to the above mentioned notification and request the submission of all
supporting articles referenced in the notification. This information is required to
assist the Agency in their review of the application.

In accordance with Article 8(1) of the GMO (Deliberate Release) Regulations, S.1. No
500 of 2003, “a period of time during which the Agency is awaiting any further
information on a notification, which it may have requested from the notifier, shall not .

- be taken into account”, i.e., the clock is stopped until such time as all the requested

information is received by the Agency.

Yours sincerely

Pridvsecny .

Bémie Murray/
Inspector ‘
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use.



